From: Lynn Grayson

To: Frasco, Lisa; R5AirEnforcement; rShearingclerk
Cc: John Foley; Susan Brice

Subject: Rollex CAFO/Notice of Payment of Civil Penalty
Date: Wednesday, October 18, 2023 12:05:07 PM
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Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

As required by par. 62 of EPA’s Consent Agreement and Final Order (CAFO),
Docket No. CAA-05-2023-0045, Rollex Corporation hereby advises EPA that the
civil penalty of $262,000 was paid in a timely manner via wire transfer today.
Rollex wired $262,000 to the Federal Reserve Bank, Reference number is
23AIFO040FEV1LDU.

If you have any questions, please advise.
We would appreciate confirmation of this notice of payment.

Thanks.

N= E. Lynn Grayson
Partner | Past President, Chicago Bar Association

T: 312-262-6007 M: 312-543-5613

Nijman Franzetti LLP 10 S LaSalle St #3400, Chicago, IL 60603

lg@nijmanfranzetti.com

nijmanfranzetti.com | LinkedIn

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This E-mail and any attachments are confidential and may be protected by legal privilege. If you are not
the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of this E-mail or any attachment is prohibited. If you
have received this E-mail in error, please notify us immediately by returning it to the sender and delete this copy from your system.

CELEBRATING



mailto:lg@nijmanfranzetti.com
mailto:Frasco.Lisa@epa.gov
mailto:R5AirEnforcement@epa.gov
mailto:r5hearingclerk@epa.gov
mailto:jfoley@rollex.com
mailto:sb@nijmanfranzetti.com
mailto:lg@nijmanfranzetti.com
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.nijmanfranzetti.com%2F&data=05%7C01%7Cr5hearingclerk%40epa.gov%7Cec1bd57962ce4142376b08dbcffc5fd3%7C88b378b367484867acf976aacbeca6a7%7C0%7C0%7C638332455068539921%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=x9pQBU6vJl8zEeSSX6SkTTxrmEOrgNp33GBnZ86VaA8%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Fnijman-franzetti-llp%2F&data=05%7C01%7Cr5hearingclerk%40epa.gov%7Cec1bd57962ce4142376b08dbcffc5fd3%7C88b378b367484867acf976aacbeca6a7%7C0%7C0%7C638332455068539921%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=BYaycD%2BAbe4cXTqma%2F8e%2FuMkKuv4DpIWgR1crQfhl9E%3D&reserved=0

CELEBRATING

The Chicago
M50 B

VEARS OF THE CBA

Sustaining Member
2023-2024





